REWITNESSED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON - DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

One quarter corner common to Sections 23 and 24, T2N, R8W, W.M., Tillamook, Oregon.

ORIGINAL by Henry Meldrum, August 21, 1884.

Post; missing, from which a:

48" Larch bears N81°E 56 lks; now a 63" badly rotted stump, no scribes visible.
52" Larch bears S35°W 28 lks; now a 52" badly rotted stump, no scribes visible.


1 1/2"x36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap, in mound of stone; found in place, from which a:

41" Fir snag bears N12°E 121.3 ft.; now a 41" stump, portions of scribes visible.
34" Fir stump bears S04°W 121.7 ft.; now a 34" stump, portions of scribes visible.

REWITNESSED Var. 21 1/2°E
From above pipe, added marks "LS 1998 1987" and from which a:

12" Noble Fir bears N45°W 33.4 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S23BT.
14" Noble Fir bears N82°E 52.0 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S24BT.

4"x4"x72" white painted Cedar post SE 1.5 ft. of corner pipe.
Metal location poster on new BFs.
Also poster on 7" Fir S07°E 97.1 ft., on South edge of FB8N road.


Rewitnessed by

[Signature]

Present and witnessed by David B. Buchholz
Clifford R. Foster